From: Info <info@edenpark.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 8 May 2020 8:51 am
To:
Subject: The Hood - 'Our Neighbourhood' exhibition & local Mother's Day ideas

Our Neighbourhood

Do you remember the exhibition we hosted back in 20177 ‘Our Neighbourhood’ was created to
showcase our local community and the special links people have with our area and Eden Park.
The pieces, by local photographer Lee Howell, are still on display at the stadium today and
they have been shared in a video for you to enjoy from home. We look forward to connecting
with our wider whanau again soon!




Morningside Urban Market Garden

We are pleased to share that we have extended our relationship with the Morningside Urban
Market Garden. You may recall we helped launch this community garden space which is
housed onsite at the stadium. This facility is frequently used to educate migrants on small
business operations where they can grow produce and provide it to local businesses. Here’s a
1 News story which explains the initiative from its 2019 launch. Our team is excited to continue
to support this great initiative in the coming weeks and months when possible.

Eden Park voted second best rugby ground in the world

'Situated near Auckland’s central business district below the imposing backdrop of Mount
Eden, the All Blacks are formidable here.'

Thanks to UK news outlet Wales Online, we've been voted the second best rugby ground in
the world, although we think we'd give Principality Stadium a run for their money! You can
check out the article here.




#fiercelyshoplocal

www.thefringedistrict.co.nz
thefriﬂgediStrict oh:ingf.l.andnz

Mother’s Day

Don't forget this Sunday is Mother’'s Day and a great chance to support our local businesses
given Kingsland is home to an eclectic mix of hospitality and boutique operators. If you
celebrate Mother’s Day and want to treat mum, here’s a few business we love:

Phil’s Kitchen

479 New North Road. Check out their Mother’s Day special which you can order from their
website here.

Urban Flowers

27 Sandringham Road. Order a fresh bunch of flowers for mum here for delivery or contactless
collection.

Bluebells Cakery

361 New North Road. Treats including cupcakes, macarons and slices are available to click
and collect.

There’s plenty of other fantastic local businesses you can support and many of them can be
found on The Fringe District.
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